Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:49 AM
To: Heim, Kimber; Morgan, Douglas
Subject: RE: 110412 House 256

Hello Doug,

FAI CO has a bill (someone needs to call) for the house demo. This is not a R/W payment (plus, we are out of funds
anyways). Should Arnetta take care of this or does it get processed by County or someone else. Please let us know if
you want Kimber to help facilitate this. Thanks for the guidance.

Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740.323.5427

transportation.ohio.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:39 AM

To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: FW: 110412 House 256

| will get in contact with the dispatcher, how do you want to process this invoice..through Carly or through Arnetta?

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT — District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Riffle, Douglas <Douglas.Riffle@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:37 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Durant, Allison <Allison.Durant@dot.ohio.gov>; Findley, Brian <Brian.Findley@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: House 256




We are a little over $5,000 so far on debris, Its costing around $210 per load, we probable have around 20 to
30 loads left. Below is Micro contact information for payment. | told dispatcher someone from your department would

give her a call for the billing information. Thanks
| sent over a email to the septic guy yesterday to let him know he can start anytime on septic tank.

Micro
microrolloff.com

Q 8675 Lancaster Newark Rd NE, Baltimore, OH 43105 - ~21.7 mi
. (740) 862-0751
@ Open-Closes4PM»

Douglas Riffle

Transportation Administrator

ODOT District 5 Fairfield County

3265 W. Fair Avenue, Lancaster, Ohio 43130
Office: 740-323-5321, Mobile: 740-253-0434
transportation.ohio.gov




